## TUSCALOOSA COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

MAY 17, 2023

TUSCALOOSA COUNTY §
STATE OF ALABAMA §

This being the date and hour to which the Tuscaloosa County
Commission adjourned; the County Commission met pursuant to such
adjournment with Probate Judge Rob Robertson presiding as Chairman. The
following members were present:

Stan Acker Jerry Tingle Mark C. Nelson Reginald Murray

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the minutes of May 3, 2023.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner
Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to authorize
bids for the Synergic Center fiber optic project.

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution accepting the streets and drainage structures located in dedicated street rights-of-way of The Grove, District III, for maintenance by Public Works.

Exhibit 5-1, Page

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the warrants issued to cover Tuscaloosa County's expenditures for April 2023.

Exhibit 5-2, Page

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to remove 3109 Main St NE, District II, from the Public Nuisance/Demolition list.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to award the bids for Tuscaloosa County Sheriff's Office vehicles as follows:

Ford F150 Lariat to Buster Miles - \$55,000.00

Ford STX to Buster Miles - \$42,500.00

Chevrolet 2500 to Donohoo Chevrolet - \$49,381.50

Exhibit 5-3, Pages

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to depart from the order of business set forth in the official agenda to consider the Corps of Engineers annual contract.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the U.S. Corps of Engineers contract, whereby the Tuscaloosa County Sheriff's Office will provide law enforcement services for Corps of Engineers operated and maintained areas on Oliver and Holt Lakes in Tuscaloosa County during the summer months.

Exhibit 5-4, Pages

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to authorize to award bid for a tilt skillet braising pan at the Tuscaloosa County Jail to Bresco in the amount of \$27,692.00, as requested by Director of Facilities and Maintenance Ryan Sabbagh.

Exhibit 5-5, Pages

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve an expenditure in the amount of \$1,134,000.00 from the Reserve fund for roof, HVAC, and lighting repairs at the Tuscaloosa Public Library.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to enter into executive session at the conclusion of the regular meeting to discuss a contract with Ellis Architects regarding the Fosters PARA Activity Center.

The Commission retired into Executive Session.

Following Executive Session, Chairman Ward D. "Rob" Robertson called the Commission back to order.

Commissioner Reginald Murray's motion to authorize Ellis Architects to develop bid documents and advertise bids for a Fosters PARA Activity Center to include a base match to the Tingle Center and four (4) alternates failed for lack of a second.

Commissioner Reginald Murray's motion to authorize Ellis Architects to develop bid documents and advertise bids for a Fosters PARA Activity Center to include a base match to the Tingle Center was seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle. The motion failed on a threeto-two vote with Commissioner Stan Acker, Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, and the Chair casting the NAY votes.

There being no further business to come before the Tuscaloosa County Commission, the meeting adjourned to Wednesday, June 7, 2023.

> Rob Robertson Judge of Probate Chairman Tuscaloosa County Commission

Stan Acker Commissioner - District I

Jerry Tingle Commissioner - District II

Mark C. Nelson Commissioner - District III

Reginald Murray

Commissioner - District IV